

CHAPTER 1161
INVESTIGATORS FOR MEDICAL EXAMINERS

S.F. 451

AN ACT relating to enforcement of license discipline by the board of medical examiners.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 147.103, Code 1983, is amended to read as follows:

147.103 ~~INSPECTOR~~ INVESTIGATORS. The medical examiners may appoint ~~an inspector~~ investigators, who shall not be a ~~member~~ members of the examining board, to administer and aid in the enforcement of the provisions of the law relating to those licensed to practice medicine and surgery, osteopathic medicine and surgery, and osteopathy. The amount of compensation for the ~~inspector~~ investigators shall be determined pursuant to chapter 19A.

Investigators authorized by the board of medical examiners have the powers and status of peace officers when enforcing this chapter and chapters 147A, 148, 148C, 150, 150A, and 258A.

Approved April 30, 1984

CHAPTER 1162
VALUE OF PROPERTY TAKEN BY THEFT OR FRAUD
S.F. 505

AN ACT relating to the value of property for purposes of certain crimes and certain penalties.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 714.3, Code 1983, is amended to read as follows:

714.3 VALUE. The value of property is its ~~normal market or exchange value within the community~~ highest value by any reasonable standard at the time that it is stolen. Reasonable standard includes but is not limited to market value within the community, actual value, or replacement value.

PARAGRAPH DIVIDED. If money or property is stolen by a series of two or more acts from the same person or location, or from different persons by a series of two or more acts which occur in approximately the same location or time period so that the thefts are

attributable to a single scheme, plan or conspiracy, ~~such~~ these acts may be considered a single theft and the value may be the total value of all the property stolen.

Sec. 2. Section 714.14, Code 1983, is amended to read as follows:

714.14 VALUE FOR PURPOSES OF FRAUDULENT PRACTICES. The value of property or service is its ~~normal market or exchange value, if any, within the community highest value by any reasonable standard~~ at the time the fraudulent practice is committed. Reasonable standard includes but is not limited to market value within the community, actual value, or replacement value.

If money or property or service is obtained by a series of two or more acts from the same person or location, or from different persons by a series of two or more acts which occur in approximately the same location or time period so that the fraudulent practices are attributable to a single scheme, plan, or conspiracy, ~~such~~ these acts may be considered as a single fraudulent practice and the value may be the total value of all money, property, and service involved.

Approved April 30, 1984

CHAPTER 1163
COLLECTION OF FINES AND PENALTIES
S.F. 2104

AN ACT relating to the collections of fines and penalties by a county attorney.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 96.11, subsection 7, paragraph b, subparagraph (3), Code Supplement 1983, is amended to read as follows:

(3) Information obtained from an employing unit or individual in the course of administering this chapter and initial determinations made by the department's representative under section 96.6, subsection 2 as to benefit rights of an individual shall not be used in any action or proceeding except in a contested case proceeding or judicial review under the provisions of chapter 17A. However, the department shall make information, which is obtained from an employing unit or individual in the course of administering this chapter and which relates to the employment and wage history of the individual, available to a county attorney for the county attorney's use in the performance of duties under section 331.756, subsection 5. Information in the department's possession that may affect a claim for benefits or a change in an employer's rating account shall be made available to the affected parties or their legal representatives. ~~Such~~ The information may be used by the affected parties in a proceeding under this chapter to the extent necessary for the proper presentation or defense of a claim.

Sec. 2. Section 331.756, subsection 5, Code Supplement 1983, is amended to read as follows: